ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix
To: City Council Date: August 27, 2025

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Development Advisory Board
| recommend the following for reappointment:

Christoph Lohr
Mr. Lohr will serve a second term to expire August 27, 2028.

Human Services Commission
| recommend the following for appointment:
Kevin Mattingly

Mr. Mattingly is a retiree and a resident of District 2. He fills a vacancy as a Category IlI
representative for a term to expire June 30, 2027.

Maryvale Village Planning Committee
Councilwoman Betty Guardado recommends the following for appointment:
Daniel Barajas

Mr. Barajas is the CEO and Owner of El Cafezito and a resident of District 5. He fills a
vacancy for a term to expire August 27, 2027.

Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board
| recommend the following for appointment:
Janice Bradford

Ms. Bradford is an Assistant Program Manager at the Arizona Department of Economic
Security. She replaces Suzanna Arnijo for a term to expire June 30, 2028.




